OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT TO THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
1400 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301-1400

PUBLIC AFFAIRS Ref: 94-F0I1I-0571

Mr. Willard McLane

The Natiocnal Security Archive
Suite 500

1755 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. McLane:

This responds to your July 23, 1891, Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) request, filed with the U.S. Department of State, a
portion of which was referred to the Office of the Secretary of
Defense and received in this Directcrate on March 7, 1994,

We have completed our review of the document which was
referred to us by the State Department and is responsive to your
request. The document and a copy of your request are provided at
the enclosure. There are no assessable fees in this instance.

Sincerely,

= /
W. M. McDhonzld
Director

Freedom of Information
and Security Review

Enclosure:
As Stated
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United States Department of State
Washington, D.C. 20520
UNCLASSIFIED

(Unclassified When Removed fran h-taciments)

MEMORANDUM Case Control No. _ 9lg3ii9 Eartv
Requester: ane, wi'-.ar

T0: Mr. William McDonald, Director . -
FOI/Security Review s BRI S %71}
NDepartment of Defense

FROM: Frank M, Machak, Director j A sn
Freadom of Infommation, Privacy
and Clagsification Raview

SOBJECT: FOI/PA Raferral for Direct Reply

In processing this reguest, we have locatad the attachad mwterial which
criginated with your agancy. Please review the material and reply
directly to the reguaster. We reccmmend that:

(% Documants murbeared F145b

be daclassified and/or released.

( ) Documents rmmbared

be declasgified and/or released in part. Portions for withholding are
indicated by brackets and the exenptions are noted in the margins.

{ ) Documants rmmbered

be danied in full. The examptions are noted on each document.

{ ) Documants mmbared

be dovegraded to , CRADR,

{ ) Docunants mabaraed

be upgraded to , GRDR,

( ) Docaments mmbared
be refarred for conaxrence to the agancies noted on each doounent .

If you have any questions, please call (202) 647-6070 and cite our case
ocontrol mmbear shown above.

TNCLASSTEIED
(Onclassified When Ramoved fram Attachmentg)
Form RF-1 (6/29/92)




7103577
G - fm—0% 7/

SUITE 500 1755 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 (202) 797-0882
. P
IN ALL CORRESPONDENCE PLEASE REFER =

mmcmvnm._bu?. q106 26 D05 (095

)

THE NATIONAL SECURITY ARCHIVE

Mr. Frank M. Machak -

FOIA Coordinator, Rm 1239 GGl =
U.S. Department of State JUL 2 3 198‘ E":'
2201 C Street, NW <@

Washington DC 20520 2

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

.

Dear Mr. Machak: . K

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5§ US.C. Section -5'52, et
seq, (as amended), I hereby request disclosure of the documents described on the
last page of this letter for inspection and possible copying.

If you regard any of these documents as exempt from the FOIA's disclosure
requirements, [ request that you nonetheless exercise your discretion to disclose
them. In this connection I note that you are required under the FOIA to release
any reasonably segregable nonexempt portions of documents containing
information you regard as exempt. Section 552(b). To permit an intelligent,
informed decision whether or not to file an administrative appeal of any denial
decision, you are also requested to describe withheld records (or portions thercof)
and explain the logical and factual basis for exemption claims. Sc¢ Mead Data
Central, Inc..v. Department of the Air Force, 566 F.2d 242, 251 (D.C. Cir., 1977).

nonprofit public interest research institute and library located in Washington, D.C.
The Archive is organized and operated as a divison of the Fund For Peace, Inc., a
tax-exempt nonprofit corporation. The Archive's purpose is to enrich public policy
debate by making available records pertaining to important issues of major public
concern in the areas of foreign, defense, intelligence, and international economic
policy. S

This request is made on behali of the National Security Archive, a }

Documents obtained by the Archive, including the records requested in this
letter, are carefuily analyzed, indexed and organized.into documeant sets in the
Archive’s collection and pubiished. Document scts are available for inspection and
copying by scholars, journalists, members of Congress and Congressional staffs,
present and former public officials, other public interest organizations, and the
general public at the Archive’s Washington office. Information in the documents is
disseminated across the country through distribution of comprehensive document
indices to university and other research libraries and through the Archive’s
publications.

As a staff member of the Archive, [ have been assigned to conduct research on
the subject of this request. I am working as part of a research team which includes
experts on this subject with a wide variety of educational and professional
backgrounds relating to foreign affairs, defense, intelligence and international
cconomic policy. Members of the team have conducted an extensive literature



searck at the Library of Congress and specialized research libraries and have
- determined that the requested materials are necessary to our research.

I further ask that you waive all fees in connection with this request. In
National Security Archive v. U.S. Department of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381 (D.C. Cir.
1989), cert. denied March 19, 1990, the D.C. Circuit held that the Archive is entitled
to a waiver of all search and review fees under the FOIA as a "representative of the
news media®. Id, at 1387. The appeals court also determined that Archive - requests
made in furtherance of its publication and related activities are not for a
“commercial use.” Id. at 1388.

This request also qualifies for a waiver of duplication fees because disclosure
of the information in the requested documents is in the public interest as it is likely
to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of
the government. Sce 5 US.C. Section 552(a)(4)(A)(iii). Should you decline to -
waive or reduce all duplication fees, we are prepared to pay normal reproduction
costs if I decided to copy the records produced. Our willingness to pay such fees is
subject to our rights to appeal and litigate the fee waiver question. I further ask that
if you decline to waive duplication fees that you set forth your specific reasons for
doing so in writing and that you obtain our authorization before incurring costs in
excess of $100.

In order to expedite the release of the listed documents, I request that you
disclose them on an interim basis as they become availabie to you, without waiting
until all the documents have been assembled. If you have any questions that I might
be able to answer regarding the identity of the records, their location, or the scope

of the request, please call me at the number listed above. I look forward to receiving
your response within the ten-day statutory time period.

Sincerely, _
W%\» uol—f/‘_
Willard McLane

Attachment
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FOIA Sequence Number: 912526D0S1ad oq/ob 9|

" . Date of Request: @7/&23/1991

MSA Record Number: 7444 é?¢7ﬁﬂ-f:i- 41577 /

Subject of Request:
Rll documents including but not limited teo
intelligence reports from 1987 teo 19591 r
missile attack against the USS Stark

cables, letters, memcrarnda,

arnd
egarding a May 1387 Iraqi Exocet
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;Por all the words and rhetoric expended lately criticizing

1 it is worth noting that almost
that America should mﬁintain a military presence

‘"gion,, Our strategic interests in the Gulf are well

opolitical 1mplicationn of an American
It il tha exact nature of our military role--what

fmuch. favoring which nationn--that aparks debate and .

qucltionn 1n the public mind.T“Yet. doqpite repeated

rts?byvthe Adminiltration to axplain.and.datail our strategy

1nc1uding an extensive report submitted to

yiﬁ:IunOw Qonfunion nnd distortion still fuel many

lt cloar up a glaring £actua1 error. Mr. Ball

atident Reagan roacted to the Iraqi attack on
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€h61f tﬁhﬂért. During this entire period, Congress was kept
fully 1n£orm¢d of our intentions to assist Kuwaiti shipping.
Haow could Mr. Ball have missed the many news etories concerning
:. _th£a 1aluo?: The charge that flagging Kuwaiti tankers was a
f”riaétionFto the STARK attack is absurdly wrong.
| | But thero iu a doopot problem in Mr. Ball's essay and it
involv.l his underltanding of Soviet intentions in the Persian
Gulf. Mr. Ball restates the shop-warn criticism that U.S.
policy in the. Gulf is driven by "the bellicose idiom of the
Eaut-ﬂelt strugglo. Mr. Ball contends that by not recognizing
that ‘Moscow and. Waohington *share a common objective in the
Plrlian Gulf.f tho Reagan adminiatration ‘is-passing up the
f}chaneo !or a hiltoric East-weut agreement on the future of the
Gulf region. The~popu1ar acadenic theory of the 1970s, which
prcdicted tha aoaloncing of American and. 80v10t interests and
?mwtnt by the ‘name 'convergence.' is given full reign in ur.
_B&il'l thinking. Ha sees a U.S./Soviet deal on the Persian

'Gdlf al the prcludo to further agreements on Afghanistan and

the Arab-Isracli struggle.

an ia tho case with so many critics, Mr. Ball faults the
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"~ that can hardly be interpreted. IZVESTIYA continually charges

‘_ihq,unitcd States with attempting to "expand and inflame" the
rﬁff- Iran-Iraq war and with engaging in "neocolonialism.® And I am

'ag a loss to understand Mr. Ball's sympathy for the Soviet's

" situation in A!ghaﬁistan. 1f they want to leave 80 *desperately"

"what is holding them up?
Hr. Ball alsc ignores the fact that we are talking with
o the Soviets and the entire U.N. Security Council about our
; jf:“ﬁ'initiative to obtain a mandatory ceasefire in the Iran-lraq war.
Mr. Ball's position here reflects the orthodox academic desire

lfth iénore the ideological and political differences between the U.S8.

.nand quiet Union. The Kremlin has no real desire to create

‘Jitability 1n the Gulf, except as it would be a stability congonial
,ito Soviet into:ests alone.
) It seeks to increase its influence with the Gulf

Moscow's long~term objective is hardly

fﬁs‘fand to countor the West's position in the region. This,

'o! c&ﬁ}lc. has led the Boviets to play both sides in the Iran-iraq
conflict ends.’

?ﬁt:_i"war aa they fear being on the wrong side once the

b Mo-cow'l comple: policy in thil region, as distilled by Mr.

5?,; Ball, lookl oxnctly 1ike that of the United States. By taming

'*'1ntontionl. Mr- Ball misleads the reader into thinking a

Apart from convincing the Soviets

qfaviot ugruemont.




